
EmilyLutz

From: BruceCounty Museum & Cultural Centre <museum@brucecounty. on.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, 25February 20254:29pm
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: Summer Explorers Camp Registration Opens March4th! 

CAUTION: Thisemail originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments orclicking links,  
especially from unknown senders.  

HeyDeputy MayorAndrea Clarke,  

Summer might feellikealongwayoffwiththeweather we'vebeen
having, butbrighter daysareahead, withregistration forour2025
Summer Explorers Campcoming soon!  

OurSummer Explorers Campregistration willopenonlineon:  
Tuesday, March4that10:00AM!  

Designed forchildren ages5-10, theBCM&CC’sSummer Explorers
Campoffersaunique blendoffun, education, andunforgettable
experiences. Campers willembark onajourney ofdiscovery through
interactive exhibits, crafts, games, fieldtrips, andspecial guest
appearances allrelated totheweekly theme.   

Joinusforanunforgettable summer oflearning, laughter, and
lifelong memories!   

SEEFULLCAMP DETAILS & SAVE THEDATE

1



MarchBreak Family FunDays | March8 - 15

OurMarch Breakprogramming isfillingupquickly! Check outthefull
schedule ofevents andregister tosaveyourspots!  

Fulldetailsandregistration >>  

Proudly presented byJudyRich, LawOffice.  

Museum Munchkins: PeteMossinConcert
March22 | 10AM (Doorsat9:45AM)  
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Explore thewonders ofnaturewithacclaimed children’sperformer
PeteMoss! Discover themagicoflocalplants, birds, wildlife, and
weather through sing-alongs, birdcalls, stories, plants, animal
tracks, andplayful animal movements. Featuring tracks fromPete’s
albums BirdsRockandPlantsRock, thisshowwilldiveintostories
inspired bytheworld justoutside ourdoors. Stickaround afterward
foravariety ofhands-onnature activity stations, andtoexplore the
Museum!    

Recommended forages18months – 6years, butallarewelcome!   

10perperson. Tickets required forchildren andadults.   

REGISTER >>  

BeSocialWithUs!  
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